

## MINUTES of SOUTH EASTERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 9 MARCH 2022

#### **PRESENT**

Chairman Councillor V J Bell

Vice-Chairman Councillor N J Skeens

Councillors M G Bassenger, B S Beale MBE, R G Bovce MBE.

Mrs P A Channer, R P F Dewick, A S Fluker, M W Helm,

A L Hull and W Stamp, CC

### 440. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES

The Chairman welcomed everyone present and went through some general housekeeping arrangements for the meeting.

### 441. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were none.

## 442. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

**RESOLVED** by assent that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12 January 2022 be approved and confirmed.

Councillor Dewick, referring to minutes from a previous meeting on 8 December 2021, queried the status of an item deferred at that meeting, namely, 21/00745/VAR – Land Rear of Red Lyons Farm, Burnham Road, Latchingdon, Essex. It was agreed that an update on this application be circulated to all members.

## 443. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST

Councillor W Stamp CC declared a non-pecuniary interest as a Member of Essex County Council, a statutory consultee on all planning related matters.

Councillor M G Bassenger declared a non-pecuniary interest as the architect for Agenda Item 5 had built his house.

Councillor N W Skeens declared a non-pecuniary interest as he knew the architect.

# 444. 22/00035/FUL - TEMPERANCE HOUSE, 22 HIGH STREET, BURNHAM-ON-CROUCH, CM0 8AA

Application Number	22/00035/FUL
Location	Temperance House, 22 High Street, Burnham-on-Crouch, CM0 8AA
Proposal	Addition of rooftop belvedere serving existing 2nd floor apartment

Applicant	Mr & Mrs J Thornton
Agent	Mr Michael Lewis – Bailey Lewis
Target Decision Date	10 March 2022
Case Officer	Hayley Sadler
Parish	BURNHAM ON CROUCH
Reason for Referral to the Committee / Council	Member Call In Councillor V J Bell has called in the application for the following policy reasons: LDP policy D1 (Design Quality and Built Environment) and D3 (Conservation and Heritage Assets)

Following the Officer's presentation, the Chairman opened the debate.

A brief discussion took place where the benefits of the scheme was extolled in that it would contribute to the street scene in Burnham-on-Crouch. It was further noted that the Conservation Officer had no objections to the proposal.

Councillor Fluker proposed that the application be approved contrary to the Officer's recommendation, and subject to the usual conditions, having particular regard to materials used on the fenestrations. This was seconded by Councillor Helm.

The Chairman put the proposal to approve the application to the Committee and it was agreed by assent with standard conditions delegated to Officers in consultation with the Chairman.

**RESOLVED** that the application be **APPROVED** subject to standard conditions.

# 445. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE COMMITTEE DECIDES ARE URGENT

The Chairman proposed that the Committee recommend to Council to agree that all future meetings of the South Eastern Area Planning Committee be held at Burnham-on-Crouch Town Council Offices. This was seconded and agreed by assent.

In response to a query regarding the streaming setup at Burnham-on-Crouch Town Council Offices the Chairman provided confirmation.

**RECOMMENDED** that Council agree all future meetings of the South Eastern Area Planning Committee be held at Burnham-on-Crouch Town Council Offices.

The meeting closed at 7.54 pm.

V J BELL CHAIRMAN